Electronic Supplementary Material (ESI) for JAAS. This journal is © The Royal Society of Chemistry 2023

Supplementary information S2 (user manual)

Brama: a new freeware python software for reduction and imaging of LA-ICP-

MS data from U-Pb scans

Guoqi Liu*a, Thomas Ulrich b, Fei Xia a, Yang Xiao c

Bayesian Regression and Age Mapping Application for LA-ICPMS U-Pb Dating Data

User Manual of Brama v2.0



Guoqi Liu

642847452@qq.com

East China University of Technology

CONTENTS

I. Software operation procedures	
1.1 Installation	2 -
1.1.1 Install Python 3.9	2 -
1.1.2 Download Brama	2 -
1.1.3 Open terminal/cmd and navigate to the Brama folder	2 -
1.1.4 Install python libraries required for Brama.	3 -
1.1.5 Run Brama from python.	3 -
1.2 Interface & Functionality	3 -
1.2.1 Directory environment setting:	4 -
1.2.2 Instrument model selection:	4 -
1.2.3 Parameter settings:	5 -
1.2.4 Regression settings:	9 -
1.2.5 Multi-file processing:	10 -
1.2.6 Merge Result Plotting	10 -
1.2.7 Information	10 -
1.3 Single file data processing procedure-Calcite dating	10 -
1.3.2 Import Data	10 -
1.3.2 Standard bias fractionation factor setting	12 -
1.3.3 U-Pb isotope calculation	13 -
1.3.4 Bayesian Regression	15 -
1.4 Multi-file data processing procedure	15 -
1.4.1 Import Data	15 -
1.4.2 Parameter Setting	15 -
1.4.3 Batch Process	16 -
1.4.4 Mapping	16 -
II. Description of the results document	17 -

I. Software operation procedures

1.1 Installation

Windows users can also download and run the packaged exe file directly.

Download Brama2.0.exe:

http://pan.ecut.edu.cn:80/link/F2F1BCCC219B83D15AB0756CA9B3234D



Fig. 1-1 Exe package files available for windows users.

The following steps 1.1.1-1.1.5 is run before the Brama source code runs for the first time.

1.1.1 Install Python 3.9

Python 3.9 is necessary to run the code. Download from <u>https://www.python.org/downloads/</u> and follow the installation guide (Fig.1-2).



Fig. 1-2 Install Python 3.9.

1.1.2 Download Brama.

Download or clone this repository: https://github.com/sndjgm/Brama.

1.1.3 Open terminal/cmd and navigate to the Brama folder.

Open terminal/cmd and navigate to the Brama folder (Fig. 1-3).

• cd path/to/folder/ Brama

💷 Run		×
9	Type the name of a program, folder, document, or Internet resource, and Windows will open it for you.	2. e
<u>O</u> pen:	cmd \checkmark This task will be created with administrative privileges.	Administrator: C\WINDOWS\system32\cmd.exe Microsoft Windows [Version 10.0, 19044, 1889] (c) Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved
L	OK Cancel <u>B</u> rowse	7 C:\Users\Administrator>

Fig. 1-3 Open terminal/cmd and navigate to the Brama folder.

1.1.4 Install python libraries required for Brama.

• pip install -r requirements.txt

Required modules: PyQt5, numpy, pandas, xlwt, xlrd, matplotlib, scipy, xlutils,

statistics, logging.

1.1.5 Run Brama from python.

• python Brama.py

If everything is already installed, follow only step 1.1.5.

1.2 Interface & Functionality

The main interface and functional partitions of the program are shown in Fig.1-4

after starting.

Brama v2.0 1.Director	y <mark>Enviro</mark>	nment Setting2.Instrument model selection	-		×
MS file	😁 Browse	est data/Agilent2/Calcite Line/A2. D/A2. csv 🔿 Agilent1 💿 Agilent2 🔿 Thermo			
List file:	👌 Browse	Std Corr? Age of RM (Ma) 236 20	7Pb(3.1)		
Export:	📂 Browse	Save Settings Load Settings (3.2)	Ľ	Plo	t(3.3)
Dwell time(s) 206Pb 207Pb 238U Others	0.03 3.4	Correction Factor Blank and Signal Rog Filter Setting 3.7 207Pb/206Pb .03.3 Blank Start Baseline Err 2 ComPb Filter? 206Pb/238U 0.6800 Blank End 6 U(ops)> 10 ComPb Filter? Ablation Cor. 1 Signal Start 20 U-Pb(counts)> 5 ✓ Interpolate?		Peak Rej Del Sj Multiple 2 Delete 3	ection pikes? s of SD 3.8 Spikes
Detectors (N)	5 U-Pb	3.Parameter Setting [[236.0, 0.05089329654974946, 0.00028256462573 0.025360275905089723, 0.00012909159253750676, 0.17795730966145867, 0.0009058573571463934, m	127523, an, nan,		ŕ
4.Regressi	ion Settii	-0.010232666675740734, 0.002152745118376303, Ig Auto Centre	an, nan,	,	45
<u>Ag</u> e Start (Ma) <u>Ag</u> e End (Ma) <u>Ag</u> e Num.	722. 79 722. 98 50 B	Ebo Start Max MSWD. 10 14024.1673774265641] Pbo End 0.0471 207Pb/206Pb:1.0000. Pbo Hum. 50 207Pb/223U :0.6601. ayesian Regression 7.16601.			
Batch Process		Bayesian Method?			~
Input Dir: 5.Multi-fi	Browse le proces	Software/test data/Agilent2/Calcite Line Batch Process Merge Result Pl 6.Mapping pr	otting OCESS	sing	

Fig. 1-4 The main interface of Brama and the division of functional areas

The software is divided into 7 functional areas. The main functional areas are

outlined as follows.

1.2.1 Directory environment setting:

set the path of mass spectrometry file, List file and output result directory.

Ms file: Select the raw MS data as CPS from the mass spectrometer output (CSV) file. The data columns for "Time(s)", "207Pb", "206 Pb" and "238U" must be included.

List file: A "*.xls" laser log file containing "File Name", "Sample Name", "Laser on", "Laser off", "sequence", location coordinates "X0", "Y0", "X1" and "Y1" (Fig.1-5).

	A	В	C	D	E	F	G	H	
1	FileName	SampleName	Laser on	Laser off	sequence	X0	Y0	X1	Y1
2	A1	NIST 614 - 1	127	1022	1	138561	16042	139216	18325
3	A2	AHX-1D - 1	1269	2599	2	60214	18057	57071	16400
4	A3	WC-1 - 1	2824	3869	3	80894	12185	83390	10983
5	A4	LD-5 - 1	4115	5927	4	19939	70932	21752	66475
6	A5	PTKD-2 - 1	6144	8526	5	28293	76758	31334	71194
7	A6	NIST 614 - 2	8780	9698	6	138252	16167	138909	18507
8	A7	AHX-1D - 2	9944	11290	7	60295	17792	57127	16112
9	A8	WC-1 - 2	11514	12567	8	80943	12332	83475	11114
10	A9	LD-5 - 2	12814	14648	9	19771	70897	21627	66385
11	A10	PTKD-2 - 2			10		2		81
12	A11	NIST 614 - 3	Signal Star	t and End	11 Start of line		End o	fline 78	

Fig. 1-5 Example of List file format

Export: The directory where the data is exported to and saved. The default setting is the current working directory of the software.

1.2.2 Instrument model selection:

Agilent1: Reads data from line 4 (Fig. 1-6).

Agilent2: Reads data from line 3 (Fig. 1-6).

Thermo: Reads data from line 14 (Fig. 1-6).

- 4	А	В	С	D	Agi	lont1
1	C:\Agilent\	2021\Paul S	lezak\Aug2	1-PS_Limer	ick 48	
2	Intensity V	CPS				
3	Acquired	· 07/22/20	22.03-20-13	AM using	Batch Aug	1-PS Limeri
4	Time	206Ръ	207Ръ	208Ръ	232Th	238U
5	0.03255	0	0	0	0	0
6	0.16578	0	0	0	0	52.63169
7	0.29883	0	0	0	0	52.63169
8	0.43201	0	0	0	0	0
9	0.56519	0	0	0	0	0
10	0.69841	0	0	0	0	0
11	0.83158	0	0	0	0	0

	Α	В	С	D	4 11	10	
1	NIST 614 -	- 1			Agile	ent2	
2	start:0						
3	Time	206Pb	207РЪ	208Pb	232Th	238U	
4	15.61013	0	15.87303	0	0	0	
5	15.74328	0	15.87303	0	0	0	
6	15.87632	0	15.87303	0	0	0	
7	16.00943	0	15.87303	0	0	0	
8	16.14252	0	0	0	0	0	
9	16.27566	0	15.87303	0	0	0	
10	16.40867	0	0	0	0	0	
11	16 54169	0	15 87303	0	0	0	

	Α	В	С	D	E	F	G	Н	I	J	
1	NIST 614 -	1:07/22/20	22 03:20:13	AM;					т	hanna	
2	Software:N	ame=Qtegr	a;Version=2	.10.4345.23	6;File Versi	ion=1;			1	nermo	
3	Configurati	on:Machine	=iCAP TQ	;							
4	U2-SQ-N%	62FA:Addit	tional Gas F	low 1=0;Ad	lditional Ga	s Flow 2=0;	Q1 Entry L	ens=-87.5;.	Angular D	eflection=-385;	
5	RF Generator:RF Plasma Lit Readback=1;RF FET Temperature Ok Readback=1;Plasma Power Readback=1548.6077										
6	Ion Optics	Pole Bias R	leadback=-0	.918866080	156402;To:	rch Horizon	tal Position	Readback=	-1.229912	02346041;Ton	
7	Vacuum:An	nalyzer Vac	uum Ok Rea	adback=1;In	terface Pres	sure Readba	ack=1.89289	931504293	8;Analyze	r Pressure Read	
8	Detector:D	etector Volt	tage (Counti	ing) Readba	ck=1540.56	69599218;E	Oetector Vol	tage (Analo	g) Readba	ck=-1653.9589	
9	Cooling Sy	stem:Plasm	a Cooling W	ater Flow F	leadback=0.	409411764	705882;Inte	rface Temp	erature Re	adback=33.751	
10	Power Sup	ply:Supply	Voltage 50) V Readbac	.k=-544.354	838709677	Supply Vo	ltage 1 kV I	Readback=	-1179.1300097	
11	Gas Supply	y:Nebulizer	Supply Pre	ssure Readi	oack=0.0480	0209677419	354;Nebuli:	zer Flow Re	eadback=1	.046920821114	
12	Pulse Cour	ting:Thresh	old=250000	00;							
13											
14	Time	206Ръ	207Рb	208Pb	232Th	238U					
15		dwell time=	dwell time	dwell time=	dwell time=	dwell time=	0.019;xcal:	factor=138	625.2074		
16	0.03255	0	0	0	0	0					
17	0.16578	0	0	0	0	52.63169					
18	0.29883	0	0	0	0	52.63169					
19	0.43201	0	0	0	0	0					
20	0.56519	0	0	0	0	0					

Fig. 1-6 Example of raw data format from two quadrupole mass spectrometers. 1.2.3 Parameter settings:

♦ (3.1) Standard bias fractionation factor calculation.

Age of RM (Ma): Age of the reference material.

207Pb: Calculate the standard bias fractionation factor. The results of the calculation are displayed in the information display window (Fig. 1-7). A file named "result_all.csv" will be generated in the current working directory of the software.

When the "**Std Corr?**" checkbox is checked the age of the standard needs to be entered, the bias fractionation factor is calculated after deduction for common Pb in the standard (²⁰⁷Pb method, Chew et al., 2014). In contrast, when the "**Std Corr?**" checkbox is unchecked, the common Pb in the standard is ignored. The bias fractionation factor can also be verified by the standard calculation results.

📥 Brama v2.0										-		\times
MS file	产 Browse	est data/Agil	ent2/Cal	cite Line,	/A2. D/A2. csv] 🔿 Agilent1	Agilent	2 🔾 Therm	10			
List file:	产 Browse					🗹 Std Corr?	Age of RM	(Ma) 236	207РЪ			
Export:	彦 Browse					Save Settings	Load Setti	ngs	/		Plot	
Dwell time(s)		Correction Fa	ctor	Blank and	Signal Row:	Filter Setting			/	Pea	k Rejecti	ion
<u>2</u> 06РЪ	0.03	<u>2</u> 07Pb/206Pb	. 01194	<u>B</u> lank Sta	rt 🚺	<u>B</u> aseline Err	2		Filter?		Del Spike	es?
<u>2</u> 07РЪ	0.063	<u>2</u> 06Pb/238V	0.6800	<u>B</u> lank End	6	U(cps)>	10			Mul	tiples of	£SD
<u>2</u> 38V	0.016	<u>A</u> blation Cor.	1	<u>S</u> ignal St	art 20]U-Pb(counts)>	5			2		
Others	0.1	J		<u>S</u> ignal Er	.d 1251	<u>U</u> /Pb >	4		porare:	De	lete Spil	kes
Detectors (N)	5]	\sim			[[236.0, 0.05	LSI D89329654974	1946, 0.00028	25646257327523	6		^
	ህ የት	o isotope calcu	lation	\searrow		0.02536027590 0.17795730966	5089723, O.C 145867, O.OC	001290915925: 0905857357146	3750676, 63934, nan, na	n,		
		Auto Cent	re			0.00789027423	75740734, U. D568138, O.C	002152745118:	376303, 039201, nan, r	.an, '-	′,	
<u>A</u> ge Start (Ma)	722. 79	Pbc Start		Max MSWD.	10	551165.448203 14024.1673774	1954, 115.86 26564]]	239085653939,	, 0.0, 783.567	239112	23622,	
<u>Age</u> End (Ma)	722.98	<u>P</u> bc End	0.0471			Practionation 207Pb/206Pb:1	factors: .0000.					
<u>A</u> ge Num.	50	Pbc Num.	50			206Pb/238U :0 207Pb/235U :0	. 6801. . 6801.					
	В	ayesian Regres	sion			208Pb/232Th:n	an.					



✤ (3.2) Save or load config file.

Save Settings and < Load Settings buttons to save or load config files("Config.ini"; Fig. 1-8).</p>



Fig. 1-8 Config file to save or load data processing parameters

✤ (3.3) Plot signal intensity vs. rows.

Click the button < Plot to display the raw data signal graph (Fig. 1-9). The blanks and signal start/stop rows can be read from the graph and be filled in (3.6).



(3.4) Dwell time.

Fig. 1-9 Raw data signal display interface

The mass spectrometer detector isotope dwell time corresponding to ²⁰⁶Pb, ²⁰⁷Pb and ²³⁸U can be entered in this field, respectively. The "**Others**" contains the sum of dwell time other than ²⁰⁶Pb, ²⁰⁷Pb, ²³⁸U. The "**Detectors (N)**" can be entered as the number of masses being used. **206Pb**: Dwell time of ²⁰⁶Pb (seconds).

207Pb: Dwell time of ²⁰⁷Pb (seconds).

238U : Dwell time of 238 U (seconds).

Others: Sum of dwell time of masses other than ²⁰⁶Pb, ²⁰⁷Pb, ²³⁸U.

Detectors (N): The number of masses.

✤ (3.5) Correction factor.

207Pb/206Pb: The standard bias fractionation factor for 207 Pb/ 206 Pb, which equals the measured 207 Pb/ 206 Pb divided by the true value.

206Pb/238U: The standard bias fractionation factor for 206 Pb/ 238 U, which equals the measured 206 Pb/ 238 U divided by the true value.

Ablation Cor.: Fractionation factor due to laser ablation. When set to 1, **206Pb/238U** refers to combined standard bias fractionation factor for ²⁰⁶Pb/²³⁸U.

The "207Pb/206Pb" and "206Pb/238U" are the standard bias fractionation factors for ²⁰⁷Pb/²⁰⁶Pb (Corr76) and ²⁰⁶Pb/²³⁸U (Corr86), respectively. The "Ablation Cor." (f) was used to correct for the ²⁰⁶Pb/²³⁸U fractionation factor (Corr86' = Corr86/f). The value of f is around 1, when f=1 means no ablation correction is performed.

✤ (3.6) Blank and signal rows.

This region is used to set the background and signal starting and ending row number in the time-dependent spectrum.

Blank Start: Background start rows.

Blank End: Background end rows.

Signal Start: Signal start rows.

Signal End: Signal end rows.

✤ (3.7) Filter setting.

This region is used to sets the parameters related to data filtering.

Baseline Err (%): A minimum % error given by the number in "**Baseline Err**" is quadratically added to these errors to account for the reproducibility of measurements

on signals that are oscillating because of the pulsed laser output. This is estimated to be about 4% for 5 Hz and 1% for 10 Hz based on the scatter of non-varying ratios measured on large peaks such as 207 Pb/ 206 Pb ratios from zircon.

 $U(cps) \ge$: The minimum U cps set by the filtered data. Rejects very low U and Pb signals, if U & Pb < "U (cps)".

<u>U-Pb (counts)</u>: The minimum U and Pb counts set by the filtered data. Makes sure every datum has this minimum number of counts.

ComPb Filter?: Whether to perform filtration of common Pb.

U/Pb >: If "ComPb Filter?" is checked, signals with low ²³⁸U/²⁰⁶Pb will be omitted. The minimum ²³⁸U/²⁰⁶Pb value is set by the number in "U/Pb (counts) >". Ignore data with too low U/Pb (<0 if filter is off).

Interpolate?: If "**Interpolate?**" is checked, raw data are interpolated. Quadrupole measurements of different masses occur at different times so interpolation should reduce scatter. Data are compressed so that the smallest Pb mass count numbers are not allowed to be lower than defined in "**U-Pb (counts)**".

✤ (3.8) Peak Rejection.

Del Spikes?: When this checkbox is checked, spike filtering is performed before the data processing.

Multiples of SD : The threshold number used to perform filtering of signal spikes.

Delete Spikes: Displays the signal plot of the data after filtering the spikes.

The "**Delete Spikes**" button will give a prompt and then scans through the 206, 207 and 238 signals and compares them to the signal immediately before and after. If the ratios of the signal over both the before and after signals exceed the threshold number specified in "**Multiples of SD**", the data will be deleted.

 (3.9) U-Pb isotope calculation: Performs isotope calculations and saves the results in the export directory of the settings (Fig. 1-10).

		🗧 📔 🖳 🗢 🛛 A2_result	- 🗆 × 7
COOLDI COLTH. Han.		File Home Share View	~ 😢
Plotting Slop:0.006992187342152196+/-0.3706553121121886, Intercept: 0.035410245323975895+/-0.08696783074350789 Age:235.68405621342558+/-26.48711378148078, Pbc: 1.0372553162541542+/-0.04345463454681492 Age(Wetherill)=235.680521342558+/-26.48711378148078 Pbc(Wetherill)=1.0372553162541542+/-0.04345463454681492 MSWD=1.0(N=1276)	^	← → · · ↑ · · · Rama 20 → A2_reak · · b A Out A access B Out A access D Out and A access B Out access · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	P 0
#Number of Data:1276 #Raw Data:1330 #Compressed Data:4.1%		OneDrive - Persona This PC A2,Result.xts Desktop	h2ConcordiaCurve.png
	-	4 items	911 🔤



1.2.4 Regression settings:

Auto Center: When **Auto Center** is clicked, the program automatically performs Bayesian regression based on the age calculated from the Wetherill coordinates. Users can also set the Bayesian regression age and common Pb starting and ending values and set the maximum MSWD value of the exported result data (Fig. 1-11).



Fig. 1-11 Automatic setting of Bayesian regression age and common Pb range

Age Start and Age End: Age range for Bayesian regression.

Age Num.: The number of steps for Age.

Pbc Start and **Pbc End**: Common Pb (Pbc) range for Bayesian regression.

Pbc Num.: The number of steps for Pbc.

Max MSWD.: If the datum exceeds this deviation from the best fit plane it is rejected (strikethrough).

Bayesian Regression: Determines the sum of probabilities with respect to the

measured datum of discrete points within a linear band represented by the age and common Pb interval.

1.2.5 Multi-file processing:

Input Dir and Bayesian Method?: Set the MS file storage directory and choose whether to perform Bayesian regression calculation.

Batch Process: Multi-files isotope calculation or Bayesian regression

calculation. The List file (1.2.1) List file) needs to be set up before the **batch** process.

1.2.6 Merge Result Plotting

Merge Result Plotting: Merges and plots the spatial distribution of isotope counts.

1.2.7 Information

Displays operational status and information.

1.3 Single file data processing procedure-Calcite dating

1.3.1 Data Preparation

Prepare a line scan data folder containing raw mass spectrometry data for NIST glass, matrix-matched standards, and samples (Fig. 1-12). Example files are stored in: \data\Calcite Line\, where 'A1.csv' and 'A2.csv' refer to the Ms file of NIST 614 and matrix-matched standard AHX (age=236Ma), respectively (Fig. 1-12).



Fig. 1-12 Raw mass spectrometry data folders and file formats.

1.3.2 Import Data

As shown in Fig. 1-13, Click $(1 < \underline{import data} > \rightarrow (2) < \underline{select data}$ format> import the Ms file.

Click $3 < \text{show signal plot} \rightarrow 4 < \text{preview spike filtering result} > \text{ to determine the}$

blank and signal rows and spike filtering settings. Fill in the blanks in ⁽⁵⁾<<u>set blank</u> and signal rows>.

Fill in the blanks in ⁽⁶⁾<<u>set dwell time</u>> according to the time selected in the software of the mass spectrometer and detector.

Fill in the blanks in $\bigcirc <\underline{Filter setting} >>$ according to mass spectrometry settings.



Fig. 1-13 Data import and signal display

Users can also load or save parameters via the <**Load Settings**> and <**Save**Settings> button config file.

For multiple sample processing or age distribution mapping, continuous signal data need to be segmented and matched with the position and timestamp information in the laser log file. The data conversion software "Continuous Data Segmentation" (Fig. 1-14a) extracts the background and signal time of the samples (Fig. 1-14b) and the sample position information (Fig. 1-14 d), according to the laser status, and generates a list file (Fig. 1-14 c) to store the above information.



Fig. 1-14 Mass spectrometry file and laser log file matching interface (a), signal plot (b), List file format (c) and sampling point location map (d).

1.3.2 Standard bias fractionation factor setting

²⁰⁶Pb/²³⁸U fractionation factor: As Fig.1-15 shows, ①Import the "A2.scv"

(AHX) file according to step 1.3.2. ②Check the Std Corr? checkbox, ③enter

the age in Age of **RM (Ma)**, and click the **(4)207Pb** button. The result is

displayed in ⁵<u>Information window</u>. Fill in the fractionation factor in ⁶

Correction factor

. 📥 Brama v2.0		1								-		×
MS file	彦 Browse	est data/Agil	ent2/Cal	cite Line/A2.	D/A2. csv]o ₄ ②	● A1	🔘 Thermo	4			
List file:	彦 Browse					🗹 Std Corr?	Age of RM (Ma) 236	207Pb			
Export:	产 Browse					Save Settings	Load Setting	s			Plot	
Dwell time(s)		Corre 6	ctor	Blank and Si	gnal Rows	Filter Setting	5			Peak	Reject	i on
<u>2</u> 06Pb	0.03	<u>2</u> 07Pb/206Pb	. 01194	<u>B</u> lank Start	1	<u>B</u> aseline Err	2		h9	🗹 De	el Spik	es?
<u>2</u> 07РЪ	0.063	<u>2</u> 06Pb/238V	0.68	<u>B</u> lank End	6	U(ops)>	25		ter	Multi	iples of	£ SD
238V	0.016	Ablation Cor.	1	<u>S</u> ignal Start	20	U-Pb(counts)>	15			2		
Others	0.1			<u>S</u> ignal End	1337	∐/РЪ >	4	Interpola	te?	Del	ete Spil	kes
Detectors (N)	5					0.025363623710848392, 0.00012396558570024842,						
	U-Pł) isotope calcu	lation			0.177960801775989833, 0.0006698873073930442, nan, nan, -0.00343746436763366, 0.0020024849655673022, 0.0073 1335456, 0.000548571636049236, nan, nan, ', ', ', ', ', ', ', ', ', ', ', ', ',						
		Auto Cen	tre									
<u>A</u> ge Start (Ma)	1000	Pbc Start	0.1	Max MSWD.	10	Fractionation	factors:					
Age End (Ma)	2000	Pbc End	1			207Pb/206Pb:1 206Pb/238U:0	. 0000. . 6802.					
Age Num.	50	Pbc Num.	50			207Pb/235U :0 208Pb/232Th:n	. 6802. .an.					
	В	ayesian Regres	sion			Plotting						
Batch Process		🗌 Bayesian M	ethod?									\checkmark
Input Dir:	产 Browse	a/Software/te	st data/	Agilent2/Calo	ite Line	Batch Process]	Merge Resul	t Plotting			

Fig. 1-15 Calculation steps of standard bias fractionation factor for ²⁰⁶Pb/²³⁸U

²⁰⁷Pb/²⁰⁶Pb fractionation factor: As Fig.1-16 shows, ①Import the "A1.scv" (NIST 614) file according to step 1.3.2. ②Uncheck the **Std Corr?** Checkbox and then click the ③**207Pb** button. ④Open the "result_all.csv" file in the current working directory of Brama, ²⁰⁷Pb/²⁰⁶Pb bias factors equals ⑤measured ratio (<u>0.8813</u>) divided by true ratio (²⁰⁷Pb/²⁰⁶Pb NIST 614 = <u>0.8710</u>).



Fig. 1-16 Calculation steps of standard bias fractionation factor for ²⁰⁷Pb/²⁰⁶Pb

1.3.3 U-Pb isotope calculation

After completing the above steps, click the button **U-Pb isotope**

calculation to start the isotopic composition calculation. As shown in Fig. 1-17, the calculation results are presented in the Wetherill diagram, the information window and the exported "*_Result.xls".



Fig. 1-17 Results of U-Pb isotope calculation

AHX yielded an age of 236.38 Ma, demonstrating that the calculated standard bias fractionation factor (step 1.3.2) is appropriate. The wc-1 yields an age of 255.3 ± 5.3 Ma and 252.6 ± 5.4 Ma using Wetherill and Tera-Wasserburg regressions (Fig. 1-18), which is consistent with the ID-IRMS method ($254.4 \pm$



Fig. 1-18 Wetherill and Tera-Wasserburg diagram of wc-1 by Isoplot 6.4Ma, Roberts et al., 2017).

1.3.4 Bayesian Regression

According to the age and common lead composition from step 1.3.3, click the **Bayesian Regression** or **Auto Centre**, Bayesian regression results will be presented in three forms: probability density surface plots, probability density profiles, and information windows (Fig. 1-19, Fig. 1-20).



Fig. 1-19 Bayesian regression of all isotope data relative probability density surface plot



Fig. 1-20 Integrated relative probability density for the age and common Pb

1.4 Multi-file data processing procedure

1.4.1 Import Data

Import the list file as described in 1.2.1 and 1.2.2.

Import Ms files as described in 1.2.5.

1.4.2 Parameter Setting

Files used for batch processing should have the same settings, which are set in the

same way as for single file processing. For details, see $1.3.2 \sim 1.3.2$.

1.4.3 Batch Process

Click the button < Batch Process > for multi-files isotope calculation or Bayesian regression calculation.

1.4.4 Mapping

Click on the button < Merge Result Plotting > to map isotope ratios, mode ages and element counts (Fig. 1-21).



Fig. 1-21 Spatial distribution of U-Pb isotope ratios

II. Description of the results document

The result files are stored in the output folder, and the name of the folder is: mass spectrometry file name + "_result". Take the mass spectrometry file as "<u>A00.csv</u>" (the folder is "A00 result"), the output file name and content are as follows (Fig. 2-1) :

A00 DataInfo.txt: Parameters of software settings and operation results (Fig. 2-2 c).

A00 Result.xls: U-Pb isotope calculation results.

A00 3D.png: Surface plot of relative probability density of all isotope data (Fig. 2-2 a).

<u>A00 Scatter.png</u>: Integrated relative probability density plots for the age and common Pb (Fig. 2-2 b, d).

A00ConcordiaCurve.png: Wetherill regression plot.

<u>A00 regress Result.xls</u>: After Bayesian regression processing, the data were filtered according to Max MSWD.

A00AHX.ini: configuration file for data processing parameters.



Fig. 2-1 Data format exported by Brama



Fig. 2-2 Plots of the results acquired by Bayesian regression methods (data from Davis and Rochín-Bañaga, 2021).

- (a) Relative probability density (RPD) surface.
- (b) Relative probability density of age integrating along the axis of common lead.
- (c) Log file of Bayesian regression results.
- (d) Relative probability density of common lead integrated along the age axis.